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DELRI OIL CORPORATION
1315 Pacifle Ave.
Dallas 1, Texas

Farmington Distriet Office
305 West ¥ain Street
Farmington, Wew exico

?ebruaryJS, 19561

¥r. Al Creer
New Mexico Conservation Commission
Aztec, Yew Yexico

Dear Sir:

We have filed Tntention to Drill a Pictured Cliff test
well 165C' from the South Line and 1650' from the

West Line of Section 8, T-80N, R~-8-%, San Juan County,
Naw Yexico in the Rlanco Field.

Fe respectfully ask approval to set approximatel
100 of surface casing instead of the 250', whie
is at present requireﬁ for wells in the Blanco Field.

For your information we drilled a well to T.D. of

750 eapproximately 80C' South of the proposed well
site in an attempt to secure drilling water for our

C. F. Yoore Well Mo. 1 and later plugged and abandoned
same for lack of water.

Your early approval by letter to the U.S5.G.S. with copy
for our files would be grestly appreciated.

Yours very truly,
Blanco fas Company

By: J. B. Howell-Superintendent
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